

The above plat represents three deeds of land belonging to William Abraham, seven miles below Greenville Court House. The portion "A" denates a deed from George Pickett to William Abraham and Mary Abraham, April 3rd, 1897.

The portion "B" represents a deed from George Pickett to William Abraham, Nov. 25th., 1905. BN 8-135 To portion "C" represents 42 acres from George Pickett to William Abraham and Jackson Gault, Dec. 29th, 1893, to William Abraham.

Platted this 2nd, day of April, 1910.

J.N. Southern, D.S.

Recorded April 5th, 1910.

and copied by J.B.